From: dcjs.sm.SORfax <dcis.sm.SORfax@dcis.ny.gov> 7
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 8:26 PM
To: Hayek, Kristina <kmhk@westchestercountyny.gov>
Subject: Fw: 800 # Search - ...
A, oy

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in
doubt, contact the Help Desk.

Based on the information provided in this inquiry, the person(s) described do not appear to be registered with’
theiNew York State Sex Offender Registry.

Badge#6042 =«

From: dcjs.sm.SORSearch <SORSearch@dcjs.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:00 AM

To: decjs.sm.SORfax <dcjs.sm.SORfax@dcjs.ny.gov>
Subject: Fw: 800 # Search

From: Hayek, Kristina <kmhk{@westchestercountyny.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:41 PM

To: dcjs.sm.SORSearch <SORSearch@dcjs.ny.gov=
Subject: 800 # Search

You don't often get email from kmhk@westchestercountyny.gov. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on finks from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Employer, camp, or organization name:
Westchester County Department of Parks, Recreation, & Conservation

Address:
1609 Old Orchard St.
West Harrison NY 10604

Telephone:
914-428-1005

fax numbers;:
914-813-4650

contact information:
Kristina Hayek
kmhk@westchestercountyNY.gov

Kristina Hayek
Curator, Cranberry Lake Preserve
1609 OId Orchard St, West Harrison NY, 10604




